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Persons filing written submissions
must do so in accordance with
Commission rule 210.4(f), 19 CFR
210.4(f), which requires electronic
filing. The original document and 8 true
copies thereof must also be filed on or
before the deadlines stated above with
the Office of the Secretary. Any person
desiring to submit a document to the
Commission in confidence must request
confidential treatment unless the
information has already been granted
such treatment during the proceedings.
All such requests should be directed to
the Secretary of the Commission and
must include a full statement of the
reasons why the Commission should
grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 210.6.
Documents for which confidential
treatment by the Commission is sought
will be treated accordingly. All non-
confidential written submissions will be
available for public inspection at the
Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Dated: January 17, 2014.

Lisa R. Barton,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2014-01394 Filed 1-23-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-906]

Certain Standard Cell Libraries,
Products Containing or Made Using
the Same, Integrated Circuits Made
Using the Same, and Products
Containing Such Integrated Circuits;
Institution of Investigation Pursuant to
19 U.S.C. § 1337

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 23, 2013, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Tela
Innovations, Inc. of Los Gatos,
California. A letter supplementing the
complaint was filed on January 6, 2014.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the

United States after importation of
certain standard cell libraries, products
containing or made using the same,
integrated circuits made using the same,
and products containing such integrated
circuits by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent No.
8,490,043 (“‘the ‘043 patent”). The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
general exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2013).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
January 7, 2014, ordered that —

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain standard cell
libraries, products containing or made
using the same, integrated circuits made
using the same, and products containing
such integrated circuits by reason of

infringement of one or more of claims
1-16 of the ‘043 patent, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties and
other interested persons with respect to
the public interest in this investigation,
as appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact and a
recommended determination on this
issue, which shall be limited to the
statutory public interest factors set forth
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (£)(1), (g)(1);

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Tela
Innovations, Inc., 485 Alberto Way,
Suite 115, Los Gatos, CA 95032.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing

Company, Limited, No. 8, Li-Hsin Rd.

VI, Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu,

Taiwan 300-78.

TSMC North America, 2585 Junction

Avenue, San Jose, CA 95134.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the


http://edis.usitc.gov
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administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Dated: January 17, 2014.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014-01392 Filed 1-23-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Justice Programs
[OMB Number 1121-0102]

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Existing Collection;
Comment Requested; Extension and
Revision of Existing Collection(s):
Prison Population Reports: Summary
of Sentenced Population Movement—
National Prisoner Statistics

ACTION: 60-Day Notice.

The Department of Justice (DOJ),
Office of Justice Programs, will be
submitting the following information
collection to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) for review and
approval in accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The
proposed information collection is
published to obtain comments from the
public and affected agencies. Comments
are encouraged and will be accepted for
“sixty days” until March 25, 2014. This
process is conducted in accordance with
5 CFR 1320.10.

If you have comments especially
regarding the estimated public burden
and associated response time, or need a
copy of the proposed information
collection instrument with instructions
or additional information, please
contact E. Ann Carson by email at
elizabeth.carson@usdoj.gov or at (202)
316—3496.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information are encouraged. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

(1) Evaluate whether the collection of
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the functions of the
agency, including whether the
information will have practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the

collection of information, including the
validity of the methodology and
assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g. permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of This Information
Collection

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Extension and minor revision of
currently approved collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Summary of Sentenced Population
Movement—National Prisoner Statistics.

(3) Agency form number, if any, and
the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collection:

(a) Form number: NPS—1B. Office of
Justice Programs, U.S. Department of
Justice.

(b) Form number: NPS—1B(T). Office
of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of
Justice.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
to respond, as well as a brief abstract:
For the NPS—1B form, 51 central
reporters (one from each state and the
Federal Bureau of Prisons) responsible
for keeping records on inmates will be
asked to provide information for the
following categories:

(a) As of December 31, the number of
male and female inmates within their
custody and under their jurisdiction
with maximum sentences of more than
one year, one year or less; and
unsentenced inmates;

(b) The number of inmates housed in
privately operated facilities, county or
other local authority correctional
facilities, or in other state or Federal
facilities on December 31;

(c) Prison admission information in
the calendar year for the following
categories: new court commitments,
parole violators, other conditional
release violators returned, transfers from
other jurisdictions, AWOLs and
escapees returned, and returns from
appeal and bond;

(d) Prison release information in the
calendar year for the following
categories: expirations of sentence,
commutations, other conditional
releases, probations, supervised
mandatory releases, paroles, other
conditional releases, deaths by cause,
AWOLs, escapes, transfers to other

jurisdictions, and releases to appeal or
bond;

(e) Number of inmates under
jurisdiction on December 31 by race and
Hispanic origin;

(f) Number of inmates in custody
classified as non-citizens and/or under
18 years of age;

(g) Testing of incoming inmates for
HIV; and HIV infection and AIDS cases
on December 31; and

(h) The aggregated rated, operational,
and/or design capacities, by sex, of the
state/BOP’s correctional facilities at
year-end.

For the NPS—1B(T) form, five central
reporters from the U.S. Territories and
Commonwealths of Guam, Puerto Rico,
the Northern Mariana Islands, the Virgin
Islands, and American Samoa will be
asked to provide information for the
following categories for the calendar
year just ended, and, if available, for the
previous calendar year:

(a) As of December 31, the number of
male and female inmates within their
custody and under their jurisdiction
with maximum sentences of more than
one year, one year or less; and
unsentenced inmates; and an
assessment of the completeness of these
counts (complete, partial, or estimated)

(b) The number of inmates under
jurisdiction on December 31 but in the
custody of facilities operated by other
jurisdictions’ authorities solely to
reduce prison overcrowding;

(c) Number of inmates under
jurisdiction on December 31 by race and
Hispanic origin;

((% The aggregated rated, operational,
and/or design capacities, by sex, of the
territory’s/Commonwealth’s correctional
facilities at year-end.

The Bureau of Justice Statistics uses
this information in published reports
and for the U.S. Congress, Executive
Office of the President, practitioners,
researchers, students, the media, and
others interested in criminal justice
statistics.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
needed for an average respondent to
respond:

(a) NPS-1B form: 51 respondents,
each taking an average 6.5 total hours to
respond.

(b) NPS-1B(T) form: 5 respondents,
each taking an average of 2 hours to
respond.

Burden hours remain the same for the
51 respondents to the NPS—1B form. An
additional 10 hours are added for the 5
respondents to the NPS—1B(T) form.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: 342 annual burden hours.

If additional information is required
contact: Jerri Murray, Department
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